Minutes - Board of Town Trustees

STA.	TE OF ILLINOIS,	١			
		unty, ss.			
		() () () () () () () () () ()			
Town of _	Geneva	,]	THE BOARD O	TOWN TRUS	TEES met at the
	e Town Clerk at _		eler Drive on	[uly 29	, <u>10</u> , 20 <u>10</u> , Supervisor
PRESENT:		Sheri Mc	lck Jaeger Murray	Deputy	Town Clerk
		Sharon R	R. Brazill		Town Trustee
		<u>John Con</u>	nolly		Taxan Taxataa
					Town Trustee
M <u>r .</u> as clerk.	Patrick Jaeg The following offic	er vial business v	acting as chairperson and_ was transacted:	Sherr Men	ullay
		CONTIN	NUED MEETING		
Absent:	Trustee Sharp,	Trustee Ko	ovacs		
Also Present: Assessor			Denise LaCure		
	Township Atto	rney	Keith Letsche		
	Computer Con	cultants	Gary Cushman		
Computer Consultants		suitants	Beau		
			Ken Johnson		
	Sheri McMurr		e roll. ASSESSOR'S LETTER	R DATED JU	LY 15, 2010
said that she hat to Trustee Con of Trustees to t	as no control ov molly's question the server cabine	er her data, about the s et located jus	computer system used is where it is, and what's b server operation, Supervist outside the meeting root the Township's computer	eing done wit sor Jaeger dire om in the hallv	h it. In answer ected the Board vay.
the server oper	rates and stores ber that audible	data and an comments w	ne rownship's compute nswer any questions. Su vere out of order. Mr. Cu ite (I-Drive) that we bac	pervisor Jaegushman added	er cautioned an that any server
failure would I data is backed Trustee Conno inquired about have administr	up. olly asked Asse how many soft rative rights. A	ware upgrad ssessor LaC	re how she defines adm des she has been unable cure suggested that she c Kane County data witho	to load becau annot save da	se she does not ta from a disk

A discussion took place regarding the administrative password. Gary Cushman said that Ken Johnson has a link to the administrative password if the Assessor needs to add software or complete a download that requires it when Mr. Cushman is unavailable. He added that that Assessor can put Kane County and PAMS files on her computer without the administrative password.

Supervisor Jaeger asked the Assessor if a representative from Cirone Computer was in attendance. She said no one was available to attend the meeting.

Other computer issues were discussed including the slowness of the Assessor's computer. Gary Cushman attributed some of the slowness to an almost full hard drive. He suggested that there are numerous duplicate files that can be deleted without administrative rights but that virus software is not responsible for the slowness. Ken Johnson has helped delete duplicates. Trustee Connolly suggested that a bigger hard drive might solve some of the problems.

Assessor LaCure requested contact information from all of the consultants.

Trustee Brazill asked about a part-time employee listed in the Assessor's budget. Assessor LaCure said she had money in her budget now for that.

Keith Letsche said he was asked by the Assessor to attend the meeting. Supervisor Jaeger asked Mr. Letsche if he wanted to say anything regarding issues in the Assessor's letter. Mr. Letsche suggested that they could be dealt with in an executive session or he could respond to some in an opinion letter. Trustee Connolly said he did not see the necessity in having an attorney involved and that he believed that Mr. Letsche's involvement may represent a conflict of interest because his law firm also represents Geneva Township.

Supervisor Jaeger said that access to the server is restricted so outside internet influences don't compromise the data. Assessor LaCure said that her permission should be required before anyone works on her computer.

No other business was brought before the Board of Trustees. Motion by Trustee Connolly/second by Trustee Brazill to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Sher McMurray

Sheri McMurray Deputy Township Clerk